Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 9 December, 2019 9:26 AM

To: Desmond

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OUR REF: 1812-38 // YOUR REF: SFA3389H ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV8532X

AND SFA3389H - LKK REF CC4/AIG18023249/Dhb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Desmond,

We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that we are currently preparing report for mandate approval.
We will expedite and will get back to you for an update/offer in due course.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ LIRS

" Save the Larth Print only when necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 9 December, 2019 8:58 AM

To: Desmond

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Khanchna (LKK Auto); Jia Le (LKK Auto); Vic (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: OUR REF: 1812-38 // YOUR REF: SFA3389H ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV8532X AND SFA3389H

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

Please note that: -

LKK ref Officer in charge

1



| cC4/A1G18023249/Dhb3 | vic |

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Desmond <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Sent: Saturday, 7 December 2019 9:55 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
<AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>; Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@I|kkauto.com>; Jia Le (LKK Auto) <JiaLe@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Desmond <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Subject: OUR REF: 1812-38 // YOUR REF: SFA3389H ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV8532X AND SFA3389H

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to above matter and LOD dated on 11™ Nov 2019, we would like to remind due to date yet to receive any
offer.

Hope to have your favourable offer soonest to settle the matter amicably.
Please forward to the case handler if this case does not belong to you.

Thank you for your understanding and blessed day ahead!

Regards,

Desmond

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel : 68442475

Fax : 68442474



